

SURYA J
(Full Stack Developer)

Mobile: +91 9344971751

Email Id: suryacsea141418@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have 6+ years of experience in Website designing, developing and digital marketing. I have excellent design & coding skills, as well as an ability to convert client requirements into exciting online applications. I am strongly committed to updating my skills day by day with advanced technology. I am able to handle high profile projects. I have a Good communication skills, analytical skills, energetic and a good team Player.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Company	Dream Effects Multimedia & IT Solutions, Chennai
Duration	June 2021 – Till Date
Job Title	Full Stack Developer
Technology Used	Wordpress, Laravel, Magneto, WooCommerce, Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, Core php, Ajax, Kendo

Company	Ajworks, Chennai
Duration	April 2017 – May 2021
Job Title	Web Designer & Developer
Technology Used	HTML 5, CSS 3, JavaScript, JQuery, AJAX, Bootstrap 3&4, PHP, MYSQL

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

Dream Effects Multimedia & IT solutions, Chennai (June – 2021 – Till date)

(Web Designer)

- ✓ Managing and updating the existing client projects also engage in new project based on client requirement
- ✓ Optimizing - On-page & Off-Page
- ✓ Gathering Reports - Number of user visits, frequent access area, Device reachable...etc
- ✓ Generate wireframe based on client requirement.
- ✓ Promotion - Organic way or Google Ad Words (Ad Creation) for lead generation with the help of promoting a website.
- ✓ Coordinate with the backend team to ensure the website technical requirements.
- ✓ Interact with clients to ensure the project based on their requirement in on time.
- ✓ Gathering monthly reports of projects, and dealing with clients about the further improvements in the projects.
- ✓ Sharing knowledge and work experience with the team and training the juniors.

AJ Works, Chennai (April – 2017 – May 2021)

(Web Designer & Developer)

- ✓ Managing and updating the existing client projects also engage in new projects based on client requirements.
- ✓ Hosting – Hosting new projects and managing existing projects.
- ✓ Generate wireframe based on client requirement.
- ✓ Design the web site with CMS for both desktop & mobile version, based on wire frame.
- ✓ Coordinate with the backend team to ensure the website technical requirements.
- ✓ Interact with clients to ensure the project based on their requirement in on time.
- ✓ Gathering monthly reports of projects, and dealing with clients about the further improvements in the projects.
- ✓ Sharing knowledge and work experience with the team and training the juniors.

KEY SKILLS

OPERATING SYSTEMS	<ul style="list-style-type: none">✓ Windows✓ Linux (RHEL 7)
--------------------------	--

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ Php ✓ Android ✓ Laravel ✓ Kendo
WEB TECHNOLOGY	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ HTML ✓ CSS ✓ jQuery ✓ JavaScript ✓ Bootstrap ✓ Ajax ✓ WordPress ✓ Magneto ✓ WooCommerce
DATABASE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ MySQL ✓ Maria DB ✓ Sq Lite ✓ RDBMS
DIGITAL MARKETING	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ SEO (On page & Off page Optimization) ✓ SEM ✓ Google Webmaster Tool ✓ Google AdWords ✓ Google Analytics ✓ Google AdSense ✓ Google My Business ✓ Social Media Promotion
TOOLS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ Photoshop ✓ Figma ✓ Canva ✓ Dream Viewer

EDUCATION

Course	Institute	Year of Passing	Percentage
SSLC	Sacred Heart Higher Secondary School, Trichy	2014	78.8%
DCT	Seashasayee institute of Technology, Trichy	2017	80%

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name : Jaishankar R
Nationality : Indian
Gender : Male
Marital Status : Single
Date of Birth : 13/05/1999
Languages : Tamil, English
Residential Address : 98/45 Bharathi Dhasan Street,
Ponmalaipatti, Trichy – 620 004.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. Thank You

Place: Chennai

(SURYA. J)